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Joint School District

410 South Commercial Street ® Neenah, WI 54956 o Tel: (920) 751-6800 o Fax: (920) 751-6809

MEMORANDUM

To: John Lehman, Chair, Finance and Personnel Committee
From: Dr. Mary Pfeiffer, District AdministratorW
Date: August 15, 2012

Re: Employment of Personnel - Faculty

The following individual has been interviewed, has had her credentials reviewed by appropriate staff
members, and is being recommended to fill a teacher vacancy for the 2012-2013 school year.

FIRST LAST POSITION LOCATION SALARY
Kim Simon Biology Neenah High School $40,500.00

This position is within budget allocations.
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Joint School District

410 South Commercial Street ® Neenah, WI 54956 o Tel: (920) 751-6800  Fax: (920) 751-6809
MEMORANDUM

To: John Lehman, Chair, Finance and Personnel Committee

From: Dr. Mary Pfeiffer, District Administrator_,yf@?
Date: August 20, 2012

Re: Employment of Personnel - Faculty

The following individual has been interviewed, has had his credentials reviewed by appropriate staff
members, and is being recommended to fill a teacher vacancy for the 2012-2013 school year.

Name Position FTE Location Salary
Rocco Marchionda Computer 1.0 (0.9 Horace Mann/0.1 Shattuck) $52,000

This position is within budget allocations.



